
 
 

 

 
 
 
WEDNESDAY, 10 APRIL 2024 
 
 
TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
I HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE 
LICENSING COMMITTEE WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE CHAMBER - 
COUNTY HALL, CARMARTHEN. SA31 1JP AND REMOTELY AT 
10.00 AM ON THURSDAY, 18TH APRIL, 2024 FOR THE 
TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE ATTACHED 
AGENDA 
 
 

Wendy Walters 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
 
Democratic Officer: Kevin Thomas 
Telephone (direct line): 01267 224027 
E-Mail: kjthomas@carmarthenshire.gov.uk  
This is a multi-location meeting.  Committee members can attend in person 
at the venue detailed above or remotely via the Zoom link which is 
provided separately. 
The meeting can be viewed on the Authority’s website via the following 
link:- https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 

 
 

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP 

 
 
 

Document Pack

https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

 
PLAID CYMRU GROUP -  8 Members 
1.  Cllr. Mansel Charles (Chair) 
2.  

 

3.  Cllr. Alex Evans  
4.  

 

5.  Cllr. Tyssul Evans  
6.  

 

7.  Cllr. Ken Howell  
8.  

 

9.  Cllr. Hefin Jones  
10.  

 

11.  Cllr. Jean Lewis  
12.  

 

13.  Cllr. Dorian Phillips (Vice-Chair) 
14.  

 

15.  Cllr. Elwyn Williams  
16.  

 

 
LABOUR GROUP -  4 Members 
1.  Cllr. Peter Cooper  
2.  

 

3.  Cllr. Suzy Curry  
4.  

 

5.  Cllr. Dot Jones  
6.  

 

7.  Cllr. Kevin Madge  
8.  

 

 
INDEPENDENT GROUP -  2 Members 
1.  Cllr. Louvain Roberts  
2.  

 

3.  Vacancy  
4.  

 

 
UNAFFILIATED      0 Members 
1.  

 

 



 

 
 

A G E N D A   
  

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.   
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS.   
 
3. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE 

MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 5TH 
MARCH, 2024.  

5 - 8 

 
4. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC.   
 THE REPORTS RELATING TO THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE NOT 

FOR PUBLICATION AS THEY CONTAIN EXEMPT INFORMATION 
AS DEFINED IN PARAGRAPH 12 OF PART 4 OF SCHEDULE 12A 
TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) 
(VARIATION) (WALES) ORDER 2007 AS THEY CONTAIN 
INFORMATION RELATING TO A PARTICULAR INDIVIDUAL.  
 
IF, FOLLOWING THE APPLICATION OF THE PUBLIC INTEREST 
TEST, THE COMMITTEE RESOLVES PURSUANT TO THE ACT TO 
CONSIDER THESE ITEMS IN PRIVATE, THE PUBLIC WILL BE 
EXCLUDED FROM THE MEETING DURING SUCH 
CONSIDERATION. 
 

 

 
5. MR LEE JENKINS - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL 

DRIVERS LICENCE  
9 - 14 

 
6. MR SIMON MATTHEW HARDY - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 

HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE  
15 - 18 

 
7. MR GEOFFREY KARIN DAVIES - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 

HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE  
19 - 22 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Note: These minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting. 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY, 5 MARCH 2024  
 
 

PRESENT: Councillor J.M. Charles (Chair) 
 
Councillors (In Person):  
P. Cooper J.K. Howell H. Jones B.D.J. Phillips 

 
Councillors (Virtually):  
S.A. Curry A. Evans W.T. Evans D. Jones 
M.J.A. Lewis K. Madge   
 
Also in attendance (Virtually): 
D. Paffett – Dyfed Powys Police Authority Representative 
 
Also Present (In Person): 
R. Edgecombe, Legal Services Manager 
J. Power, Senior Licensing Officer 
L. Williams, Licensing Officer 
S. Rees, Simultaneous Translator 
M. Runeckles, Members Support Officer 
E. Bryer, Democratic Services Officer 
 
Chamber - County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP and remotely - 10.00  - 11.25 am 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors L. Roberts and D. E. 
Williams. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS. 
 
There were no declarations of personal interest. 
  

3. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 
THE LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 23RD JANUARY, 2024. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of Licensing 
Committee held on the 23rd January, 2024 be signed as a correct record. 
 

4. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC. 
 
RESOLVED, pursuant to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended by 
the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 
2007, that the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
the following items as the reports contained exempt information as defined 
in paragraph 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Act. 
  

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

Note: These minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting. 

 
5. MR CHARLES WYNNE JONES - APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY 

CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
To consider an application from Mr Charles Wynne Jones of 90 Waun Burgess, 
Carmarthen for the grant of a hackney carriage/private hire dual driver’s licence. 
  
The Senior Licensing Officer informed the Committee members of the issues that 
had arisen in respect of his license.   
  
The Committee interviewed Mr Jones with regard to the issues raised by the 
Senior Licensing Officer. 
  
The Senior Licensing Officer recommended that That Mr Jones’ application be 
granted with a warning as to his future conduct. 
  
RESOLVED that, Mr Charles Wynne Jones’ Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Dual Drivers Licence be granted with a warning as to his future conduct. 
  
 

6. MISS SAMANTHA BERYL GRIFFITHS - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 
HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee was informed that Miss Samantha Beryl Griffiths of 105 Amanwy, 
Llanelli was a licensed Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual driver with the 
authority.  The Senior Licensing Officer informed the Committee of the issues 
that had arisen in respect of Miss Griffiths’ license. 
  
The Committee interviewed Miss. Griffiths with regard to the issues raised by the 
Senior Licensing Officer.  Oral representations were also received from the Dyfed 
Powys Police representative.  
  
The Senior Licensing Officer recommended that Miss Griffiths’ licence be 
revoked. 
  
The Committee thereupon 

  
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED to retire into private session in order to receive 
legal advice pursuant to Paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 

  
Following the adjournment, the Committee reconvened to advise of its decision. 

  
RESOLVED that Miss Samantha Beryl Griffiths’ Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Dual Driver’s Licence be suspended until 30th May 2024 to enable Miss 
Griffiths to provide medical evidence as to her fitness to hold a licence.  
  
Reason 
  

Page 6



 

Note: These minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting. 

The facts outlined to the committee provide reasonable cause to suspend the 
licence but that revocation would not be a proportionate response.  
  
 

7. MR DANIEL JAMES MORSE - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL 
DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee was informed that Mr Daniel James Morse of 9 Upper Robinson 
Street, Llanelli was a licensed Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual driver with the 
authority. . 
  
The Senior Licencing Officer advised that Mr. Morse was not in attendance and 
for the Committee to consider the case in his absence.  
  
The Senior Licensing Officer informed the Committee of the issues that had 
arisen in respect of Mr Morse’s licence and recommended that Mr Morse’s 
licence be revoked. 
  
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that Mr Daniel James Morse’s Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s Licence be revoked. 

  
Reason 
  
The facts outlined to the committee provide reasonable cause to revoke the 
licence. 
  
 

8. MR EDWARD WALLACE HERBERT - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee was informed that Mr Edward Wallace Herbert of 37 Park Hall, 
Carmarthen was a licensed Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual driver with the 
authority. 
  
The Senior Licencing Officer advised that Mr. Herbert was not in attendance and 
for the Committee to consider the case in his absence.  
  
The Senior Licensing Officer informed the Committee of the issues that had 
arisen in respect of Mr Herbert’s license. 
  
The Senior Licensing Officer recommended that Mr Herbert’s licence be revoked. 
  
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that Mr Edward Wallace Herbert’s Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s Licence be revoked. 

  
Reason 
  
The facts outlined to the committee provide reasonable cause to revoke the 
licence. 
  
 

Page 7



 

Note: These minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting. 

9. MR SIMON MARTIN VAUGHAN - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 
DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee was informed that Mr Simon Martin Vaughan of 9 Carregamman 
Isaf, Ammanford was a licensed Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual driver with 
the authority.   
  
The Senior Licencing Officer advised that Mr. Vaughan was not in attendance 
and for the Committee to consider the case in his absence.  
  
The Senior Licensing Officer informed the Committee of the issues that had 
arisen in respect of Mr Vaughan’s license. 
  
The Senior Licensing Officer recommended that Mr Vaughan’s licence be 
revoked. 
  
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that Mr Simon Martin Vaughan’s Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s Licence be revoked. 

  
Reason 
  
The facts outlined to the committee provide reasonable cause to revoke the 
licence. 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CHAIR       DATE 
 

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information)  (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information)  (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information)  (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 5TH MARCH, 2024.
	5 MR LEE JENKINS - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	6 MR SIMON MATTHEW HARDY - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	7 MR GEOFFREY KARIN DAVIES - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE

